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April 24, 2024

EEO Staff

Investigations & Hearings Division
Enforcement Bureau

Federal Communications Commission
45 | Street NE

Washington DC 20554

ATTENTION: Elizabeth E. Goldin, Assistant Chief

RE: Response to EEO Audit Letter dated March 22, 2024
FM Broadcast Station KPRW Facility ID No. 31058, Perham MN

Dear Ms. Goldin:

This letter responds to your letter of March 22, 2024, directed to, and requesting EEO audit data for, the
employment unit for FM Broadcast Station KPRW, Perham, Minnesota.

KRPW has fewer than five full-time employees as defined by Section 73.2080(e)(1), and
accordingly, responds in accordance with Paragraph 2.a. of your letter.

KRPW'’s single full-time employee occupies the position of Morning show host and Program
Director, and is employed a minimum of 30 hours per week.

There is no pending or resolved complaint involving the station filed during its current license
term before any body having competent jurisdiction under federal, state, territorial, or local
law, alleging unlawful discrimination in the employment practices of the station on the basis of
race, color, religion, national origin, or gender.

Sincerely

/ .

/ T "
Jeff Leighton

General Manager
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